Espinoza, Emeli [BPU]

From: Graham, Karriemah [BPU]

Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2024 2:36 PM
To: Espinoza, Emeli [BPU]

Subject: FW: BPU Docket Number Q023100719
Attachments: NJMEP BPU Letter of Support.pdf

Please upload the email comment and make public

From: Robert Mazzuca <rmazzuca@NJMEP.ORG>

Sent: Monday, October 14, 2024 2:32 PM

To: Secretary, BPUBoard [BPU] <Board.Secretary@bpu.nj.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] BPU Docket Number Q023100719

Hello BPU,
Please find attached comments from NJMEP regarding Docket Number Q023100719.

Thank you

Regards,

Robert Mazzuca

Sr. Engineering Manager - OSW Operations
& Defense Industrial Base

New Jersey Manufacturing Extension Program, Inc.
South Jersey Technology Park

107 Gilbreth Parkway STE 213C

Mullica Hill, NJ 08062

Cell: (856) 669-4382

Office: (973) 998-9801

Email: rmazzuca@njmep.org

Website: www.njmep.org
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Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and
others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
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